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March 13", 2017

MEETING NOTICE

TO: MEMBERS OF GOVERNMENT OVERSIGHT

Senator Marty Harbin, Vice-Chairman
Senator Elena Parent, Secretary
Senator Valencia Seay

Senator Vincent Fort

Senator David Shafer, Ex-Officio

FROM: Senator Bill Heath, Chairman

DATE: Monday, March 13th, 2017
TIME: 3:00 PM

PLACE: 125 CAP

AGENDA:

HB 390 LC 39 1571(Setzler, 35™) : A BILL to be entitled an Act to amend Title 40 of the
Official Code of Georgia Annotated, relating to motor vehicles and traffic, so as to
provide for the assessment of no points and a maximum fine for the offense of failure to
obey a traffic control device in certain instances; to provide for related matters; to repeal
conflicting laws; and for other purposes.

cc: Lt. Governor Casey Cagle
David Cook, Secretary of the Senate
Senator David Shafer, President Pro Tempore
Senator Bill Cowsert, Senate Majority Leader
Senator Steve Henson, Minority Leader
Rick Ruskell, Legislative Counsel
Angie Fiese, Senate Research
Kat Middleton, Senate Research
Brett Johnson, Senate Press
Natalie Quaranto, Senate Budget



